From: Eujio, Mary

To: HI Office of Environmental Quality Control; Eisen, Thomas H.

Cc: Kucharski, William; Noda, Diane; Beck, Dora; Wong, Keyra

Subject: Naalehu-Pahala LCC Conversion Project

Date: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 1:52:37 PM

Attachments: 2018-08-21 WK to OEQC - notice to rescind withdrawal of determination of....pdf

Good afternoon —

Please see the attached letter, which rescinds the County of Hawai‘i’s request for a
withdrawal of determination of FONSI on the above project.

The original is being sent via U.S. Mail.

Thank you.

Mary E. Fujio

Private Secretary to William Kucharski, Director
and Diane Noda, Deputy Director

Department of Environmental Management

County of Hawai’i

345 Kekuanao‘a Street, Suite 41

Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720

Telephone: (808) 961-8099
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
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August 21, 2018

Mr. Scott Glenn, Director

Office of Environmental Quality Control
State of Hawai ‘i

235 South Beretania Street, Suite 702
Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96813

Subject: Na‘alehu-Pahala Large Capacity Cesspool Conversion Project
(2007-08-23-HA-FEA-Na‘alehu and Pahala Villages — Large Capacity Cesspools)
County of Hawai‘i’s Notice to Rescind Letter dated August 8, 2018
(Withdrawal of Determination of FONSI)

Dear Mr. Glenn:

The County of Hawai‘i Department of Environmental Management (“County”) recently issued a
letter dated August 8, 2018 (attached) to the Office of Environmental Quality Control, requesting
a “Withdrawal of Determination of FONSI” regarding the Na‘alehu-Pahala Large Capacity
Cesspool Conversion Project.

The County hereby submits its notice to rescind the aforementioned letter.
Should there be any questions on this matter, please contact Dora Beck, P.E., Wastewater

Division Chief, at 808-961-8513 (dora.beck@hawaiicounty.gov) or my office at 808-961-8083
(cohdem@hawaiicounty.gov). ;

Sincerely,

illiam A. Kucharski
Director
WK:mef
Attachment
&c Diane Noda, Deputy Director
Dora Beck, P.E., Wastewater Division Chief
Keyra Wong, Deputy Corporation Counsel

County of Hawai‘i is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
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August 8§, 2018

Mr. Scott Glenn, Director

Office of Environmental Quality Control
State of Hawai‘i

235 South Beretania Street, Suite 702
Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96813

Subject: Na‘alehu-Pahala Large Capacity Cesspool Conversion Project
(2007-08-23-HA-FEA-Na‘alehu and Pahala Villages — Large Capacity Cesspools)
Withdrawal of Determination of FONSI

Dear Mr. Glenn:

The County of Hawai‘i Department of Environmental Management (County) issued a letter
dated August 10, 2007 (attached) to the Office of Environmental Quality Control (OEQC) with a
Negative Declaration, also referred to as a Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI) regarding
the Na‘alehu-Pahala Large Capacity Cesspool Conversion Project, and it was requested that
notice of the determination be published in the August 23, 2007, issue of the OEQC’s The
Environmental Notice. The notice of the determination was published in the August 23, 2007,
issue.

The County is currently withdrawing the determination pursuant to Hawai‘i Administrative
Rules §11-200-11.1(d) and requests that the withdrawal of determination be published in the next
available issue of the OEQC’s The Environmental Notice.

Should there be any questions on this matter, please contact Dora Beck, P.E., Wastewater
Division Chief, at 808-961-8513 (dora.beck@hawaiicounty.gov) or my office at 808-961-8083
(cohdem@hawaiicounty.gov).
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Director
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August 10, 2007

Ms. Genevieve Salmonson, Director
Office of Environmental Quality Control
State of Hawai'i

235 South Beretania Street, Suite 702
Honolulu, Hawai'i 96813

SUBJECT:  Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI)
Na'dlehu-Pahala Large Capacity Cesspool Conversion Project
Ka't, Hawai'i

Dear Ms. Salmonson,

The County of Hawai'i Department of Environmental Management has reviewed the comments
received during the 30-day public comment period that ended on March 12, 2007. The agency
has determined that this project will not have significant environment effects and has issued a
Negative Declaration, also referred to as a Finding of No Significant Impact (FONST).

Please publish this notice in the August 23, 2007 issue of the Office of Environmental Quality
Control’s The Environmental Notice. We have enclosed a completed OEQC Publication Form,
two (2) hard copies of the Final EA, and one (1) CD containing the Final EA and the project
summary.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Ms. Dora Beck, P.E., Technical Services
Section Chief at (808) 961-8028.

Sincerely,

A

Bobby Jean Leithead-Todd
DIRECTOR

cc: Dora Beck, P.E., Chief, Technical Services Section
Jared Chang, SSFM International, Inc.
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